

30 June 2015

Our Reference: SYD14/01386/02 (A9550694)
DP&E Ref: SSD 6831

Manager – Metropolitan Projects
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: **Fiona Gibson**

Dear Sir/Madam,

**STATE SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR FIT OUT OF INTERNATIONAL
CONVENTION CENTRE – SYDNEY HOTEL
1 DARLING DRIVE, DARLING HARBOUR**

Reference is made to the Department of Planning and Environment (DP&E) letter dated 21 May 2015, regarding the abovementioned application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the development application and raise no objection to the Application.

Any inquiries in relation to this development application can be directed to Malgy Coman on 8849 2413 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Angela Malloch
Senior Land Use Planner
Network and Safety Section